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	Useful Resources for EBM Literature Searching

	
	

	ACP Journal Club 
	www.acponline.org/journals/acpjc/jcmenu.htm
Critically appraised clinical research articles in medicine. ACP Journal Club editors screen top clinical journals on a regular basis and identify studies that are both methodologically sound and clinically relevant.

This Web site comprises the cumulative electronic contents of ACP Journal Club since its inception in 1991, with recurrent weeding of out-of-date articles. 

	
	

	ADOLEC
	http://bases.bireme.br/cgi-bin/wxislind.exe/iah/online/?IsisScript=iah/iah.xis&base=ADOLEC&lang=i
Searchable database of articles on adolescent health. Part of the Bireme databases produced by the Pan American Health Organization (PAHO).

	
	

	AGREE Collaboration (Appraisal of Guidelines Research and Evaluation) 
	http://www.agreecollaboration.org
AGREE is an international collaboration of researchers and policy makers who work together to improve the quality and effectiveness of clinical practice guidelines by establishing a shared framework for their development, reporting and assessment.

	
	

	AHFMR (Alberta Heritage Foundation for Medical Research) Health Technology Assessment Publications
	http://www.ahfmr.ab.ca/publications/?search=Internet+sources+of+information&type=1
Chan L, Dennett L, Collins S, Topfer LA. Health technology assessment on the net: a guide to internet sources of information, 8th Ed. Edmonton, AB: Alberta Heritage Foundation for Medical Research. 2006.

	
	

	AHRQ (Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality)
	http://www.ahcpr.gov/browse/evidmed.htm
Evidence-based medicine reports and projects.



	
	

	American College of Surgeons Office of Continuous Quality Improvement (CQI) 
	http://www.facs.org/cqi/index.html
CQI promotes the highest standards of surgical care through evidence based surgical practice. 



	
	

	ARIF (Aggressive Research Intelligence Facility) 
	http://www.arif.bham.ac.uk
The role of ARIF is to improve the incorporation of research findings into population level health care decisions in the NHS in the West Midlands region. This is achieved by helping health care workers access and interpret research evidence, particularly systematic reviews of research, in response to particular problems they are experiencing.

	
	

	Australian Government. Department of Health and Aging
	http://www.health.gov.au
This web site provides comprehensive coverage of health-related issues for Australia.

	
	

	Bandolier
	http://www.jr2.ox.ac.uk/bandolier
An evidence-based resource from the UK which includes an electronic version of the Bandolier Journal and resources for teaching and practicing EBM.

	
	

	BestBETs (Best Evidence Topics)
	http://www.bestbets.org
BETs were developed in the Emergency Department of Manchester Royal Infirmary, UK, to provide rapid evidence-based answers to real-life clinical questions, using a systematic approach to reviewing the literature.

	
	

	BioMed Central    

	http://www.biomedcentral.com
BioMed Central's web site is a searchable portal for open access journals, clinical trials, and meetings.

	
	

	BIREME Databases (PAHO)
	http://bases.bvsalud.org/public/scripts/php/page_show_main.php?home=true&lang=en&form=simple
This site produced by the Pan American Health Organization (PAHO) contains multiple health-related databases for the Latin American and Caribbean region, including LILACS and ADOLEC.

	
	

	BUBL Links: Catalogue of Internet Resources
	http://bubl.ac.uk
BUBL LINK Catalogue: Selected Internet resources covering all academic subject areas. Subject search: paediatrics.

	
	

	Campbell Collaboration
	http://www.campbellcollaboration.org
A source of systematic reviews and evidence based information in the fields of social, behavioural and educational research

	
	

	Canadian Agency for Drugs and Technologies in Health (CADTH) Database
	http://www.cadth.ca
CADTH is a national body that provides Canada’s governmental health care decision makers with credible, impartial advice and evidence-based information about the effectiveness and efficiency of drugs and other health technologies. Formerly known as the Canadian Coordinating Office for Health Technology Assessment (CCOHTA).

	
	

	Canadian Centres for Health Evidence (CHE)
	http://www.cche.net
CHE promotes the practice of evidence-based health by presenting knowledge-based resources and summaries to health professionals via Internet-based technologies.

	
	

	Canadian Medical Association Clinical Practice Guidelines Infobase
	http://mdm.ca/cpgsnew/cpgs/index.asp
These guidelines are produced or endorsed in Canada by a national, provincial/territorial or regional medical or health organization, professional society, government agency or expert panel.

	
	

	CEBM (Centre for Evidence-Based Medicine) 
	http://www.cebm.net/index.aspx?o=1023
CEBM's aim is to improve patient care by developing and promoting evidence-based health care, and to provide support and resources to anyone who wants to practice or teach EBM.

	
	

	Centre for Evidence Based Mental health
	http://www.psychiatry.ox.ac.uk/cebmh/index.html
From Oxford, this site promotes and supports the teaching and practice of evidence-based mental healthcare.

	
	

	Centre for Evidence Based Nursing (CEBN)
	http://www.york.ac.uk/healthsciences/centres/evidence/cebn.htm
CEBN promotes EBN through education, research and development.

	
	

	Centre for Evidence Based Paediatric Gastroenterology and Nutrition (CEBPGAN)
	http://www.cebpgan.org/index.html
CEBPGAN is a resource to help promote evidence-based medicine in the areas of pediatric gastroenterology and nutrition.

	
	

	Centre for Evidence-Based Child Health
	http://www.ich.ucl.ac.uk/ich/academicunits/Centre_for_evidence_based_child_health/Homepage
The Centre supports education and research programs for health practitioners to ensure that clinical and other decisions relevant to the care of sick children and the prevention of illness and disability are based on the best available evidence.

	
	

	Centre for Evidence-Based Medicine 
	http://www.cebm.utoronto.ca
This website is to help develop, disseminate, and evaluate resources that can be used to practice and teach EBM for health care professionals. It also serves as a support for the book entitled, Evidence-based Medicine: How to practice and teach EBM by Sharon E. Straus, W. Scott Richardson, Paul Glasziou, and R. Brian Haynes.

	
	

	Centre for Evidence-Based Social Services (CEBSS)
	http://www.ripfa.org.uk/aboutus/archive
CEBSS was a research centre based at the University of Exeter from 1997-2004. Archived material is available.

	
	

	Centre for Evidence-based Dentistry (CEBD)
	http://www.cebd.org
CEBD promotes the teaching, learning, practice, and evaluation of evidence-based dentistry world-wide.

	
	

	Centre for Research & Dissemination (CRD)


	http://www.york.ac.uk/inst/crd
Information for evidence based practice including systematic reviews and a database of the effectiveness of interventions in healthcare.

	
	

	CISTI (Canadian Institute for Scientific and Technical Information)
	http://cat.cisti-icist.nrc-cnrc.gc.ca/search
CISTI is an information resource for scientific, technical, medical and agricultural books, journal articles, conference papers and reports. Conference papers are a specialty.

	
	

	Clinical Evidence    

	http://www.clinicalevidence.com/ceweb/index.jsp
Clinical Evidence summarizes the current state of knowledge and uncertainty about the prevention and treatment of 200 hundred clinical conditions, based on thorough searches and appraisal of the literature. It describes the best available evidence from systematic reviews and RCTs.

	
	

	The Cochrane Collaboration
	http://www.cochrane.org/index.htm
The Cochrane Collaboration is an international, not-for-profit and independent organization that aims to help clinicians make well informed decisions about health care by preparing, maintaining and ensuring the accessibility of systematic reviews of the effects of health care interventions.

	
	

	The Cochrane Library (Wiley version)
	http://www3.interscience.wiley.com/cgi-bin/mrwhome/106568753/HOME
The Cochrane Library contains high-quality, independent evidence to inform healthcare decision-making. It includes reliable evidence from Cochrane and other sources reviewing the effects of specific health care interventions. 

	
	

	Database of Abstracts of Reviews of Effectiveness (DARE) 
	http://www.york.ac.uk/inst/crd/crddatabases.htm
DARE is a database of systematic reviews of the effectiveness of health care interventions.
(Wiley version through The Cochrane Library)
(NHS CRD Version is through the Centre for Reviews and Dissemination)

	
	

	Department of Health (UK)
	http://www.dh.gov.uk/en/Home
This web site provides access to health and social care policy, guidance, and publications for the UK Department of Health.

	
	

	Directory of Published Proceedings (DoPP)
	http://www.interdok.com
DoPP references more than 280,000 records of published conference proceedings in science, engineering, medicine, social sciences, and humanities. It can be used to locate future conferences, congresses, meetings and symposia, as well as records associated with specific authors and titles.

	
	

	Database of Uncertainties about the Effects of Treatments (DUETs)
	http://www.duets.nhs.uk/Browse.asp
DUETs was established in the UK to publish uncertainties that cannot currently be answered reliably by referring to up-to-date systematic reviews of existing research evidence.

	
	

	Evidence Based Medicine Tool Kit 
	http://www.med.ualberta.ca/ebm/ebm.htm
Compilation of EBM resources and tools from the University of Alberta Libraries.

	
	

	Evidence-Based On-Call (EBOC)
	http://www.eboncall.org
A compendium of evidence-based summaries of frequently encountered medical conditions, linked to one-page critically appraised summaries (CATs) of every article used. It is produced by the Centre for Evidence-Based Medicine, Oxford

	
	

	Evidence-based Pediatrics 
	http://www.med.umich.edu/pediatrics/ebm
A resource guide and journal club from the University of Michigan Department of Pediatrics for those developing their skills in the evidence-based pediatrics. 

	
	

	Evidence-based Practice for Public Health Project 
	http://library.umassmed.edu/ebpph
A guide of evidence-based resources for public health from the University of Massachusetts Medical School.

	
	

	Global Health Library (GHL)
	http://www.globalhealthlibrary.net/php/index.php
GHL publicly launched in 2005 is promoted and led by WHO as part of its strategy of knowledge management in global public health and aims to increase access to information and scientific evidence on health particularly in developing regions. Regions covered include: Africa, Latin America and Caribbean, Eastern Mediterranean, Europe, South-East Asia, Western Pacific.

	
	

	GPO Access
	http://catalog.gpo.gov/F
Covers all types of U.S. government documents, including Congressional reports, hearings, debates, and records; judiciary materials; and documents issued by executive departments.
Access to other U.S. Government Printing Office services :

http://www.gpoaccess.gov/index.html

	
	

	GrayLIT Network
	http://graylit.osti.gov/
Interface to access the grey literature of U.S. Federal Agencies easily through the Internet.

	
	

	Grey Literature Report


	http://www.nyam.org/library/pages/grey_literature_report
Grey Literature Report is a bimonthly publication of The New York Academy of Medicine Library alerting readers to new grey literature publications in health services research and selected public health topics. All resources are added to and indexed in their Online Catalog.

	
	

	Health Canada
	http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/index_e.html
A searchable access point for Health Canada.

	
	

	Health Technology Assessment Database (HTA)
	http://www.york.ac.uk/inst/crd/crddatabases.htm
The HTA database contains abstracts of healthcare technology. 
(Wiley version through The Cochrane Library)
 (NHS CRD Version is through the Centre for Reviews and Dissemination)

	
	

	HSTAT (Health Services/Technology Assessment Text)
	http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/books/bv.fcgi?rid=hstat
HSTAT is a free, web-based resource of full-text documents that provide health information and support health care decision making

	
	

	HTAi Information Resources Vortal


	http://www.htai.org/vortal
The HTAi Vortal comprises a large and growing group of health technology assessment (HTA) related web site links.

	
	

	Maternal and Child Health Library (MCH)
	http://www.mchlibrary.info
The MCH Library (Georgetown University) provides accurate and timely information including the weekly newsletter MCH Alert, resource guides, full text publications, databases, and links to quality MCH sites. 

	
	

	National Guideline Clearinghouse™ (NGC)
	http://www.guideline.gov
NCG is a comprehensive database of evidence-based clinical practice guidelines and related documents.

	
	

	National Research and Development Centre for Wellness and Health (STAKES) (Finland)
	http://www.stakes.fi/EN/index.htm
STAKES is an expert agency whose key functions are social and health-related research, development and statistics.

	
	

	Netting the Evidence (ScHARR)
	http://www.shef.ac.uk/scharr/ir/netting
This web site is a comprehensive list of internet resources for EBM.

	
	

	New Zealand Ministry of Health
	http://www.moh.govt.nz/moh.nsf
A searchable access point for New Zealand’s Ministry of Health.

	
	

	NICE (National Institute for Health and Clinical Excellence)
	http://www.nice.org.uk
NICE is an independent organization in the UK responsible for providing national guidance on the promotion of public health, health technologies, and clinical practice.

	
	

	NLM Gateway    

	http://gateway.nlm.nih.gov/gw/Cmd
NLM Gateway (National Library of Medicine) is a web-based system that connects users with multiple NLM retrieval systems and also provides a search interface for meeting abstracts. 

For more information see the NLM Gateway Overview.  (http://gateway.nlm.nih.gov/gw/Cmd?GMBasicSearch&loc=nccs).

	
	

	OTseeker
	http://www.otseeker.com
OTseeker is a database that contains abstracts of systematic reviews and critically appraised and rated randomised controlled trials relevant to occupational therapy. 

	
	

	PEDro: The Physiotherapy Evidence Database 


	http://www.pedro.fhs.usyd.edu.au
PEDro provides access to bibliographic details and abstracts of randomised controlled trials and systematic reviews in physiotherapy that have been rated for quality to help discriminate between trials that are likely to be valid and interpretable and those that are not.

	
	

	PedsCCM: The Pediatric Critical Care Medicine Website
	http://pedsccm.org
PedsCCM is a collaborative, independent, information resource and communication tool for professionals caring for critically ill and injured infants and children.

	
	

	Pem-Database.Org
	http://researchinpem.homestead.com/Homepage.html
The Pediatric Emergency Medicine Database Online is an independent, not-for-profit organization dedicated to the advancement of Pediatric Emergency Medicine through the application of information technology to bring current and evidence-based literature to PEM/EM physicians.

	
	

	Public Health Information and Data Tutorial 
	http://phpartners.org/tutorial/04-ebph/index.html
A tutorial the public health workforce on issues related to information access, management, and evidence-based public health.

	
	

	Research in Practice 


	http://www.rip.org.uk/index.asp
Useful website for evidence based practice with children, young people and families.

	
	

	SIGN (Scottish Intercollegiate Guidelines Network)
	http://www.sign.ac.uk/index.html
The Scottish Intercollegiate Guidelines Network (SIGN) produces national clinical guidelines containing recommendations for effective practice based on current evidence.

	
	

	Society for Medical Decision Making
	http://www.smdm.org
The Society’s mission is to improve health outcomes through the advancement of proactive systematic approaches to clinical decision making and policy-formation in health care by providing a scholarly forum that connects and educates researchers, providers, policy-makers, and the public.

	
	

	SUMSearch
	http://sumsearch.uthscsa.edu
SUMSearch is a meta-search tool that searches across a number of databases, and presents the results in categories.

	
	

	TRIP (Turning Research Into Practice)
	http://www.tripdatabase.com/index.html
The TRIP Database is a meta-search engine that searches across multiple EBM sites of high-quality medical information, including online journals such as the BMJ, JAMA, NEJM.

	
	

	U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. National Institutes of Health
	http://www.nih.gov


	
	


